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Organizational Leadership Bibliography 
 

The purpose of this bibliography is to help you locate information on organizational leadership through the use of carefully 
selected reference sources available in the Bailey and Wilson Libraries of Nyack College.  The links below will direct you 
through the bibliography to available information.  Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask a 
Reference Librarian for help. 
 

• Library Online Resources • Subject Headings and Call Number Areas 

• Library Print Resources 
• Reference 
• Journals and Newspapers 

• Free Online Databases and Websites 
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Library Online Resources 
Full-text Subscription Databases 
Note:  These databases are available for use by students, faculty, and staff of Nyack College and ATS according to the licensing 
restrictions with the service providers.  
 
Database Name Description Availability   Dates Password

Needed? 
EBSCOhost EBSCO provides access to 29 different databases, covering a wide range 

of disciplines.  Some databases are multidisciplinary, while others focus 
on one discipline.  The following databases all are available through 
EBSCOhost and you will use the same password for all the databases. 
 

Anywhere 1887+ Y 

 Academic Search 
Premier 

The world’s largest academic multi-disciplinary database, Academic 
Search Premier provides full-text for nearly 4,650 serials, including full-text 
for more than 3,600 peer-reviewed titles. PDF back files to 1975 or further 
are available for well over one hundred journals, and ASP provides 
searchable cited references for more than 1,000 titles. 

Anywhere   1975+ Y

 Business Source 
Premier 

Business Source Premier provides full-text for nearly 8,800 scholarly 
business journals and other sources, including full-text for more than 1,100 
peer-reviewed business publications. 
 

Anywhere   1922+ Y

 MasterFILE Select Designed specifically for public libraries, this multidisciplinary database 
provides full-text for more than 750 general reference publications with 
coverage dating as far back as 1984. Covering virtually every subject area 
of general interest, MasterFILE Select also includes 35 full-text reference 
books and an Image Collection of 192,999 photos, maps and flags. 

Anywhere   1984+ Y

 PsycArticles PsycARTICLES is a definitive source of searchable full-text, peer-
reviewed scholarly and scientific articles in psychology. The database 
contains more than 40,000 articles from 56 journals - 45 published by the 
American Psychological Association (APA) and 11 from allied 
organizations. It includes all journal articles, letters to the editor and errata 
from each journal. 

Anywhere   1985+ Y
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Database Name Description Availability Dates Password

Needed? 
 PsychBooks “PsycBOOKS, from the American Psychological Association (APA), is a 

database of more than 13,000 chapters in PDF from over 700 books 
published by APA and other distinguished publishers. The database 
includes most scholarly titles published by APA from copyright years 1953 
- 2004. It also includes 100 out-of-print books and an additional 70+ 
classic books of landmark historical impact in psychology.” 
 

Anywhere  1954+ Y 

 PsycExtra “PsycEXTRA, produced by the American Psychological Association 
(APA), is a bibliographic and full-text companion database to the scholarly 
PsycINFO database. The document types included in PsycEXTRA 
consist of technical, annual and government reports, conference papers, 
newsletters, magazines, newspapers, consumer brochures and more. It 
contains more than 60,000 records with more than 40,000 added 
annually.” 
 

Anywhere   Y

 PsycINFO “PsycINFO, from the American Psychological Association (APA), contains 
more than 2 million citations and summaries of scholarly journal articles, 
book chapters, books, and dissertations, all in psychology and related 
disciplines, dating as far back as the 1800s.” 
 

Anywhere   1887+ Y

FirstSearch Provides indexed and abstracted records with accompanying full-text 
periodical articles, many of which are linked to citations in the 13 
FirstSearch databases. 

Anywhere   Y

Gale     
 Business and 

Company Profile 
ASAP 

Business and Company Profile ASAP gives users access to: business and 
management journals, trade/industry periodicals, local area business 
journals, international economics journals, Ward’s Business Directory; 
Graham & Whiteside™’s World Company Series, PR Newswire releases, 
and business related newspapers. Business and Company Resource 
Center provides comprehensive competitive intelligence about millions of 
businesses in this database. 

On Campus 1980+ Y 

 Gale Infotrac Infotrac provides full-text access to more than 6,000 sources including 
newspapers and wire services covering a broad range of topics 
 
 

On Campus 1980+ Y 
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Database Name Description Availability Dates Password

Needed? 
Hoovers.com       Business, News and Legal Info by Hoover’s, Inc., delivers comprehensive 

company, industry, and market intelligence that drives business growth. 
Their database of 12 million companies has in-depth coverage of 40,000 
of the world’s top business enterprises. 
 

On Campus  Y 

LexisNexis Academic 
Universe 

LexisNexis provides access to nearly 2500 legal titles which are in print, 
CD-ROM, and online.  Its data warehouses provide subscribers with 
access to over 31,000 online sources.  LexisNexis subscribers can 
search the Web’s largest public records databases that include 3.3 billion 
documents.   
 

On Campus 1922+ Y 

Mergent Online     
 Mergent Online 

Business 
Mergent Online delivers a comprehensive suite of authoritative financial 

information with the accuracy, timeliness and transparency required in 

today’s marketplace. Its innovative, intuitive user interface will satisfy the 

most demanding research needs. 

 

Anywhere   1971+ Y

 Accounting and Tax This index covers such topics as accounting, taxation, and finance from 
journals, magazines, reports and tax newspapers. The goal is to provide 
professionals current accounting, taxation, and financial management 
information. National and international in scope, key publications focus on 
accounting policies and standards, state and national tax legislation, 
corporate and individual taxation, compensation and pension plans, and 
corporate financial management, as well as profiles of accounting firms, 
CPAs, and management consulting firms  
 

Anywhere   1971+ Y
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Subject Headings and Call Number Areas 
If you are interested in finding other print materials on Organizational Leadership, you may want to search the Library’s online catalog.  One way to search for 
materials is by subject heading.  In the upper left corner of the Nyack College Libraries webpage, you will see a box where you can enter a search in the “Library 
Catalog Search” box.  To specifically search for a subject heading, select SUBJECT HEADING from the pull down menu under the search box.  Here are a few 
possibilities for you to search: 
 Accounting 
 Commercial Law – United States 
 Economics 
 Management 
 Marketing 
 Personnel Management 
Another effective way of searching for print materials is browsing the Library’s stacks for books on your topic area.  The following list of call numbers might get 
you started in the right area: 
 

Dewey Decimal System:  Bailey Library Library of Congress System:  ATS and Wilson Libraries 
330 Economics

331 Labor economics
332 Financial economics
333 Land economics
334 Cooperatives
335 Socialism & related systems 
336 Public finance
337 International economics
338 Production
339 Macroeconomics & related topics 

650 Management & auxiliary services 
651 Office services 
652 Processes of written communication 
657 Accounting  
658 General management 
659 Advertising & public relations

 

HA - Statistics
1-4737     Statistics 
29-32       Theory and method of social science statistics 
36-37       Statistical services.  Statistical bureaus 
38-39       Registration of vital events.  Vital records 
154-4737 Statistical data 
154-155   Universal statistics 
175-473   By region or country 

HB – Economic theory; Demography
HC – Economic history and conditions

10-1085   Economic history and conditions 
79            Special topics (including air pollution, automation, consumer demand, famines, flow of funds, etc.) 
92            Economic geography of the oceans (General) 
94-1085   By region or country. 

HD – Industries; Land use; Labor
HE – Transportation and communications
HF – Commerce
HG – Finance
HJ – Public finance
 

 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Economics
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Labor_economics
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Financial_economics
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Land_economics
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cooperative
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Socialism
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public_finance
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/International_economics
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Economic_production
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Macroeconomics
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Management
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Office
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Accounting
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Advertising
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public_relations
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statistics
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Library_of_Congress_Classification:Class_H%2C_subclass_HB_--_Economic_Theory_and_Demography
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Economic_theory
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Demography
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Economic_history
http://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Economic_conditions&action=edit
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Library_of_Congress_Classification:Class_H%2C_subclass_HD_--_Industries%2C_Land_Use%2C_and_Labor
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Industry
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Land_use
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Labour_%28economics%29
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Library_of_Congress_Classification:Class_H%2C_subclass_HE_--_Transportation_and_Communications
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Transport
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Communication_studies
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Library_of_Congress_Classification:Class_H%2C_subclass_HF_--_Commerce
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Commerce
http://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Library_of_Congress_Classification:Class_H%2C_subclass_HG_--_Finance&action=edit
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Finance
http://en.wikipedia.org/w/index.php?title=Library_of_Congress_Classification:Class_H%2C_subclass_HJ_--_Public_Finance&action=edit
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public_finance
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Library Print Resources 
Reference 
The titles below will be found in the reference sections of the Nyack College Libraries.  These are available to use only within the library and 
cannot be checked out for further use.  You will also want to check for new materials added regularly by either searching the online catalog or 
browsing the reference stacks. 
 
BIBLIOGRAPHIES 
Reference Title Bailey Call Number Wilson Call Number 
Business research sources: a reference navigator REF 016.33 B97 ----- 
The basic business library: core resources REF 330.016 B29, 2002 REF Z675.B8B37 1995 
Business information resources REF 330.016 D22 ----- 
Business information desk reference:  where to find answers to business questions REF 330.016 F87 ----- 
Handbook of business information:  a guide for librarians, students, and researchers REF 330.016 St8 ----- 
 
DICTIONARIES & ENCYCLOPEDIAS 
Reference Title Bailey Call Number Wilson Call Number 
A dictionary of psychology REF 150.3 C71 ----- 
The Corsini encyclopedia of psychology and behavioral science REF 150.3 C812 ----- 
Encyclopedia of ethics   REF 170.3 Enl ----- 
Encyclopedia of sociology   REF 301.03 En1en ----- 
Encyclopedia of Business Information Sources   REF 330.016 Enl REF Z7164.C81 E93 
Dictionary of business and economics   REF 330.03 Am6      REF HB61 .A53 
The McGraw-Hill dictionary of modern economics : a handbook of terms and 
organizations 

REF 330.03 G85a3 ----- 

Dictionary of business and management   REF 330.03 R72a2 ----- 
Dictionary of economics and business : a thousand key terms and people REF 330.03 W41 ----- 
The New Palgrave : a dictionary of economics REF 330.0321 N42 ----- 
Encyclopedia of business and finance   REF 650.03 En1 ----- 
Dictionary of business terms   REF 650.03 F91 ----- 
A deskbook of business management terms   REF 658.003 W89 ----- 
Dictionary of marketing terms   REF 658.8 D56     ----- 
Dictionary of marketing and advertising    REF 658.8 R72 ----- 
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DIRECTORIES 
Reference Title Bailey Call Number Wilson Call Number 
Business and the environment : a directory of publications reports, films, and 
videotapes that illustrate the contribution and the commitment made by American 
business to environmental protection 

REF 363.7 B96  

New York public school administrators’ business directory REF 371.6 N42  
Peterson’s graduate programs in business, education, health, information studies, 
law & social work 

REF 378.1553 P44b REF L901.P459 

 
HANDBOOKS 
Reference Title Bailey Call Number Wilson Call Number 
Handbook of business information: a guide for librarians,  students, and researchers REF 330.016 St8  
Guide to economic indicators REF 330.973 F94  
North American industry classification system: United States, 1997 REF 338.02012 N75  
Hoover’s handbook of American business REF 338.74 H755  
Hoover’s handbook of emerging companies REF 338.74 H756  
Hoover’s handbook of world business REF 338.74 H76  
Almanac of business and industrial financial ratios REF 338.740973 A16  
Applying psychology in business : the handbook for managers and human resource 
professionals 

REF 658.30019 Ap5  

 
STATISTICAL RESOURCES 
Reference Title Bailey Call Number Wilson Call Number 
Finding statistics online : how to locate the elusive numbers you need REF HA33.5 .B47  
The illustrated book of world rankings REF 310 I16  
Statistical abstract of the United States REF 317.3 SC  
Guide to economic indicators REF 330.973 F94  
Handbook of U.S. labor statistics : employment, earnings, prices, productivity, and 
other labor data 

REF 331.1 H19  

Business statistics of the United States REF 338 B96  
Dun’s census of American business REF 338 D91c  
Industry norms and key business ratios REF 338 In2  
Business fact book: New York State REF 338.09747 N42  
NFIB national small business poll REF 338.642 N49  
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Library Print Resources 
Journals and Newspapers 
With the addition of full-text article databases to the current library holdings, the number of available journals and newspapers has increased 
dramatically.  Over 20,200 journal and newspaper titles are now available through both print and online formats.  The titles that are physically 
owned by the Nyack College Libraries can be found in their respective reference areas.  These are available to use only within the library and 
cannot be checked out for further use.  To search all journal and newspaper titles available to students, faculty and staff of Nyack College and 
ATS, follow the link to the Nyack College Electronic Journals Database provided by Serials Solutions.  Once in this database, you can search 
by title or international standard serials number (ISSN), subject, or browse titles alphabetically.  Once you have completed a search, you will be 
given the location (which database or library) of the journal or newspaper and what years are available.   
 
Below are some helpful searching tips for searching the Electronic Journals Database.  Please note that searching this database will only provide 
titles of what is available to you.  It will not search journal content.  You will need then search the full-text and citation databases to find specific 
articles.   
 
To search by Title or ISSN: 

• Title begins with:  Enter 2 or more letters of the beginning of the title.  The more letters you enter, the more specific your search 
becomes.  The search engine ignores initial articles (the, a, an, etc.).  No wildcards or truncation characters are needed to search. 

• Title equals:  Enter the exact title.  The search engine ignores initial articles (the, a, an, etc.).  No wildcards or truncation characters are 
needed to search. 

• ISSN equals:  Enter the exact ISSN (0000-0000) with or without a hyphen.  Please note that while print or electronic ISSNs are accepted, 
not all titles have been assigned a print or electronic ISSN. 

• Title contains all words:  Enter one or more title words in any order.  This search will match titles that contain all words.  You can use an 
asterisk (*) to find partial words (e.g. statistic*). 

http://hm7ut7up3w.search.serialssolutions.com/
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Free Online Databases and Websites 
Business Research 

CorpWatch 
CorpWatch is an online magazine and resource center that investigates and analyzes corporate activity.  Their mission states, “CorpWatch 
investigates and exposes corporate violations of human rights, environmental crimes, fraud and corruption around the world.”  The site has three 
main functions:  (1) offers news, information, exposes, analysis and first person accounts, (2) keeping individuals updated on CorpWatch 
campaigns, and (3) provides a hands-on guide for individuals to personally research corporations online.   
http://www.corpwatch.org
 
Daily Stocks  
This site links to over 200 investment sites and searches specific stocks retrieve quotes, news, research reports, and earnings estimates. It also 
includes IPOs (Initial Public Offerings,) mutual funds, columns.  
http://www.dailystocks.com
 
EDGAR  
This site by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) sponsers the Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis, and Retrieval system. This 
site gives free access to financial reports and other submissions from companies required to file forms with the SEC.  
(http://www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml)  
 
Investor Words 
InvestorWords provides a glossary of more than 6000 words and over 20,000 links to related words are included with each definition.  
http://www.investorwords.com
 
Library of Congress Business Reference Services 
The Library of Congress resource page for business related reference sources.  Specialized business guides are available as well as subject 
guides to Internet resources.   
http://www.loc.gov/rr/business/index1.html
 
MorningStar.com 
This source accesses information on thousands of mutual funds and stocks. Quicktake reports provide detailed performance, news, and 
management information.  
http://www.morningstar.com
 
NAICS Codes 
The North American Industry Classification System has replaced the U.S. Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) system. It was developed jointly 
by the U.S., Canada, and Mexico to provide new comparability in statistics about business activity across North America.  
http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html
 

http://www.corpwatch.org/
http://www.dailystocks.com/
http://www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml
http://www.investorwords.com/
http://www.loc.gov/rr/business/index1.html
http://www.morningstar.com/
http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html
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Stock and Commodity Exchanges  
This site lists US and international stock and commodity exchanges, including those dealing in futures, options and derivatives. Other resources 
include market reports, indexes and stock prices.  
http://www.libraries.rutgers.edu/rul/rr_gateway/research_guides/busi/stocks.shtml
 
ThomasNet 
This is the electronic versions of the ThomasRegister and ThomasRegional print resources, the largest online industrial buying source. 
http://www.thomasnet.com
 
Communication and Writing 
Bplans.com  
This site contains a large collection of free sample business plans and information about writing business plans. 
http://bplans.com
 
Brief Guide to Business Writing 
From the Department of Management and Organizations at the University of Iowa, this business writing guide includes document, paragraph and 
sentence guidelines, sample business letter, memo, and e-mails, and additional information.   
http://www.biz.uiowa.edu/faculty/kbrown/writing.html
 
EServer TC Library - Business Writing 
This site, a cooperative library for tech communicators, provides a rated list of internet resources on business writing and communication.  
http://tc.eserver.org/dir/Business-Writing
 
Company Information 
BigCharts 
This comprehensive and easy-to-use investment research Web site, provides access to professional-level research tools such as interactive 
charts, quotes (retrospective quotes back to 1970), industry analysis and intraday stock screeners, as well as market news and commentary.  This 
free site is a product of MarketWatch, Inc, a service of Dow Jones & Company.   
http://bigcharts.marketwatch.com
 
Forbes 
Forbes magazine, business resources, and top company listings. 
http://www.forbes.com
 
Yahoo Finance 
This site provides searchable access to Yahoo’s stock quotes and financial information. 
http://finance.yahoo.com  

http://www.libraries.rutgers.edu/rul/rr_gateway/research_guides/busi/stocks.shtml
http://www.thomasnet.com/
http://bplans.com/
http://www.biz.uiowa.edu/faculty/kbrown/writing.html
http://tc.eserver.org/dir/Business-Writing
http://bigcharts.marketwatch.com/
http://www.forbes.com/
http://finance.yahoo.com/
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Conflict Resolution 
Center for International Development and Conflict Management 
CIDCM explores the issue of international conflict management and resolution.  This site is maintained by the University of Maryland. 
http://www.cidcm.umd.edu
 
Center for Information Technology and Dispute Resolution 
This site supports and sustains the development of information technology applications, institutional resources, and theoretical and applied 
knowledge for better understanding and managing conflict. 
http://www.odr.info/index.php
 
Conflict Research Consortium
This project at the University of Colorado provides a comprehensive gateway to the conflict resources. 
http://conflict.colorado.edu
 
Conflict Resolution Information Source 
A comprehensive gateway to conflict resolution resources, CRInfo provides links to web, print and organizational resources for adversaries, 
bystanders, students, educators, practitioners and researchers. Click the EDUCATION tab on the top of the screen and then select higher 
education. 
http://crinfo.org
 
Conflict Resolution Network 
CRN focuses on conflict resolutions skills and resources. 
http://www.crnhq.org
 
Institute for Conflict Analysis and Resolution 
A research center at George Mason University, the faculty and students are committed to the development of theory, research, and practice that 
interrupt cycles of violence. 
http://www.gmu.edu/departments/ICAR/index.html
 
The Online Journal of Peace and Conflict Resolution  
This journal focuses on the reduction and elimination of destructive conflict.  
http://trinstitute.org/ojpcr
 
Economics 
The Brookings Institute Press 
Free access to over 30,000 pages worth of Brookings Institutes books and reports is given at this site. 
http://brookings.nap.edu
 

http://www.cidcm.umd.edu/
http://www.odr.info/index.php
http://conflict.colorado.edu/
http://conflict.colorado.edu/
http://crinfo.org/
http://www.crnhq.org/
http://www.gmu.edu/departments/ICAR/index.html
http://trinstitute.org/ojpcr
http://brookings.nap.edu/
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Documents for the History of Economics 
This site is maintained by the Economics Department of the University of Bristol and contains texts and a wide range of links relevant to the history 
of economics.   
http://www.ecn.bris.ac.uk/het/index.htm
 
EconPapers 
Site author’s claim to be the world’s largest online collection of working papers, articles, and software related to economics. 
http://econpapers.repec.org
 
EH.NET: Economic History Services 
A network of information about economic history is provided at this site. 
http://eh.net
 
FRASER: Federal Reserve Archive System for Economic Research 
This website provides an archive of economic information and data provided by the Federal Reserve. 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org
 
Global Financial Data 
This database compiles a collection of historical financial and economic research.  It contains more than 6500 historical and current data series 
covering over 150 countries. 
http://www.globalfinancialdata.com
 
Educational Leadership 
Annenberg Institute for School Reform 
This site features such topics as leadership, accountability, community assets, and comprehensive school reform. 
http://annenberginstitute.org
 
Chronicle of Higher Education 
A weekly newspaper for higher education issues. 
http://www.chronicle.com
 
Clearinghouse on Educational Policy and Management 
A directory of issues and topics relevant to those in educational leadership. 
http://eric.uoregon.edu
 
Institute for Educational Leadership 
IEL is a non-profit, nonpartisan organization based in Washington, D.C that seeks to the Institute for Educational improve education through 
positive and visionary change.  
http://www.iel.org
 

http://www.ecn.bris.ac.uk/het/index.htm
http://econpapers.repec.org/
http://eh.net/
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
http://www.globalfinancialdata.com/
http://annenberginstitute.org/
http://www.chronicle.com/
http://eric.uoregon.edu/
http://www.iel.org/
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National Academy for Academic Leadership 
Resources related to developing leaders in academic intuitions. 
http://www.thenationalacademy.org
 
Human Resource Management 
Cornell Legal Information Institute 
This site provides brief summaries of employment law, with links to primary sources, covering wages and hours laws. 
http://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/index.php/Employment_Topics
 
Human Resource Executive Online 
A gateway to resources and solutions for human resource executives. 
http://www.hreonline.com
 
Labor Research Portal 
A portal maintained at UC Berkeley which covers a wide variety of resources and issues related to labor. 
http://www.iir.berkeley.edu/library/laborportal
 
LABORSTA  
Data and metadata for over 200 countries or territories from LABORSTA, an International Labor Office database on labor statistics operated by the 
ILO Bureau of Statistics. Information is updated monthly at this site. 
http://laborsta.ilo.org
 
Monster.com 
One of the largest websites focusing on jobs, careers, and employment issues. 
http://www.monster.com
 
OSHA 
The United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration website. 
http://www.osha.gov
 
Society for Human Resource Management 
This society is the premiere professional organization for human resources managers. 
http://www.shrm.org
 
Workforce 
A resource for HR professionals, this site gives trends and tools for business results. Membership is required for access to research materials. 
http://www.workforce.com
 

http://www.thenationalacademy.org/
http://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/index.php/Employment_Topics
http://www.hreonline.com/
http://www.iir.berkeley.edu/library/laborportal
http://laborsta.ilo.org/
http://www.monster.com/
http://www.osha.gov/
http://www.shrm.org/
http://www.workforce.com/
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Workforce Management 
This site is a gateway to discussions and resources about human resources and workforce issues. 
http://www.workforce.com
 
Leadership Tools 
Mind Tools 
A variety of tools provide information on career training, and management training skills, supported by practical examples, exercises and 
worksheets. 
http://www.mindtools.com
 
Survey Monkey 
This site provides both a free and paid system for creating online surveys. The free version is limited to 10 questions and 100 participants. 
http://www.surveymonkey.com
 
Legal 
NOLO 
NOLO is a portal with resources for do-it-yourself legal solutions and education. 
http://www.nolo.com
 
Virtual Chase 
This site provides the basics on how to perform legal research. 
http://www.virtualchase.com/coinfo/
 
Leadership and Management in General 
Center for Creative Leadership
The Center is an international nonprofit educational institution that focuses on developing models of managerial practice. 
http://www.ccl.org
 
Free Management Library 
A directory of many articles and resources related to management. 
http://www.managementhelp.org
 
Greenleaf Center for Servant-Leadership 
The site provides resources and information on this model of leadership including a list of schools which teach from a servant-leadership 
perspective. 
http://www.greenleaf.org/
 
James McGregor Burns Academy of Leadership 
This University of Maryland research center focuses on leadership and has many online resources and articles about leadership. 
http://www.academy.umd.edu/home/index.htm

http://www.workforce.com/
http://www.mindtools.com/
http://www.surveymonkey.com/
http://www.nolo.com/
http://www.virtualchase.com/coinfo/
http://www.ccl.org/
http://www.ccl.org/
http://www.managementhelp.org/
http://www.greenleaf.org/
http://www.academy.umd.edu/home/index.htm
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Nonprofit Issues 
Charity Village 
A large site all about not-for-profit organizations, well organized with quality links. Although it targets Canadians, much of its information will be 
found helpful. 
http://www.charityvillage.com
 
The Chronicle of Philanthropy 
An online journal about the nonprofit world, styled after the Chronicle of Higher Education. 
http://philanthropy.com
 
FirstGov 
This is the U.S. Government’s web portal for nonprofit agencies. 
http://www.firstgov.gov/Business/Nonprofit.shtml
 
Foundation Center 
This site is dedicated to better philanthropy and knowledge about its significance for nonprofits and society in general. 
http://fdncenter.org
 
Nonprofit Good Practice Guide 
This guide provides information regarding how to lead a nonprofit better and more efficiently. 
http://www.npgoodpractice.org
 
Organizational Ethics 
CBES:  The Center for Business Ethics 
The center is based at the Cameron School of Business, University of St. Thomas in Huston, TX. Here are many resources, including The Online 
Journal of Ethics, a full-text, electronic publication. 
http://www.stthom.edu/Schools_Centers_of_Excellence/Centers_of_Excellence/Center_for_Business_Ethics/Index.aqf
 
Center for Ethical Business Cultures
The goal of this center is to assist leaders in creating an ethical and profitable business culture in their organization and community through 
education and resources. 
http://www.cebcglobal.org
 
CorpWatch 
CorpWatch is an online magazine and resource center that investigates and analyzes corporate activity.  Their mission states, “CorpWatch 
investigates and exposes corporate violations of human rights, environmental crimes, fraud and corruption around the world.”  The site has three 
main functions:  (1) offers news, information, exposes, analysis and first person accounts, (2) keeping individuals updated on CorpWatch 
campaigns, and (3) provides a hands-on guide for individuals to personally research corporations online.   
http://www.corpwatch.org
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Ethics Web 
This Canadian web of resources focuses on ethical issues in a variety of organizations and disciplines. Be sure to check out their page about 
applied ethics. 
http://www.ethicsweb.ca
 
Journal of Business Ethics and Organization Studies 
This is the home of the Electronic Journal of Business Ethics and Organizations Studies from the University of Jyväskylä, School of Business and 
Economics, Finland. The full-text journal is free online. 
http://ejbo.jyu.fi
 
Markkula Center for Applied Ethics  
This center for applied ethics is hosted at Santa Clara University, a Jesuit institution. 
http://www.scu.edu/ethics
 
Resource MetaSites and Portals 
Blue Ridge Business Journal 
This portal focuses on business news. Most of the titles in the library are full-text. Some content requires registration. 
http://www.bizjournal.com
 
BRINT 
This portal links to resources for business technology management and knowledge management. It collects the best business and leadership 
resources from around the world in English. 
http://www.brint.com
 
CEO Express 
Commercial metasite based on the 80/20 rule: 20% of the resources are used 80% of the time. Their goal is to provide the top 20% of those 
resources on one page. 
http://www.ceoexpress.com
 
FirstGov 
The official portal for access to the U.S. Government and government related resources. 
http://www.firstgov.gov
 
Management @ About.com 
Many topics and resources related to management are available through this site. 
http://management.about.com

http://www.ethicsweb.ca/
http://ejbo.jyu.fi/
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Small Business and Entrepreneurship 
Business.Gov 
The official U.S. Government site developed to help businesses prosper. 
http://business.gov
 
Entrepreneur.Com 
Links and resources to everything an entrepreneur needs to know.  
http://www.entrepreneur.com
 
Inc.Com 
This portal is designed for entrepreneurs covering a wide variety of topics. 
http://www.inc.com
 
Managing a Small Business 
This is a “Small Business Know-How” resource. 
http://www.liraz.com
 
More Business.com 
This site provides information regarding starting a business including a number of business plans. 
http://morebusiness.com
 
SCORE 
This site provides small business links as well as direct support for questions, from the Service Corps of Retired Executives. 
http://www.score.org
 
Small Business Administration 
This is the home of the United States Small Business Administration. 
http://www.sba.gov
 
U.S. Chamber of Commerce Small Business Center 
This site houses the Small Business Division of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce. 
http://www.uschamber.com/sb/default
 
Societies and Associations 
Academy of Management 
Pace University’s Lubin School of Business hosts the AOM.  The AOM is a professional association for scholars dedicated to creating and 
disseminating knowledge about management and organizations. 
http://www.aom.pace.edu
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American Management Association International 
The AMA is a global not-for-profit, membership-based association that provides a full range of management development and educational 
services to individuals, companies and government agencies worldwide. 
http://www.amanet.org
 
American Society for Training and Development 
The ASTD is dedicated to workplace learning and performance professionals. 
http://www.astd.org
 
International Leadership Association 
The International Leadership Association (ILA) is the global network for all those who practice, study and teach leadership. 
http://www.academy.umd.edu/ila
 
Society for Human Resource Management 
This society is the premiere professional organization for human resources managers. 
http://www.shrm.org
 
Society of Industrial and Organizational Psychology 
The Society for Industrial and Organizational Psychology is a Division within APA that is also an organizational affiliate of APS. The Society’s 
mission is to enhance human well-being and performance in organizational and work settings by promoting the science, practice, and teaching of 
industrial-organizational psychology. 
http://siop.org
 
Statistical Sources 
Bureau of Labor Statistics 
The Bureau of Labor Statistics is the principal fact-finding agency for the Federal Government in the broad field of labor economics and statistics. 
It provides very helpful information on salary averages according to job classification by metropolitan area and state. 
http://www.bls.gov
 
FedStats 
This site is a gateway to Federal Government Statistics from over 100 agencies. 
http://www.fedstats.gov
 
STAT-USA 
STAT-USA/Internet is the authoritative site for the U.S. business, economic and trade community. 
http://www.stat-usa.gov
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U.S. Census Bureau 
The official site for the U.S. Census Bureau, it includes a wide variety of statistical information about the U.S. economy as well as population 
information. 
http://www.census.gov
 

http://www.census.gov/
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